

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Sinderbrand, Paul [PSinderbrand@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 2:43 PM
To: walter.johnson@fcc.gov; Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Paxman, Robert; Marjorie J. Dickman (marjorie.dickman@intel.com)
Subject: Withdrawal of STA Request -- File No. 0679-EX-ST-2012

Gentlemen,

On behalf of the Mobile and Communications Group of Intel Corp., I am writing to withdraw the above-referenced request for special temporary authority to operate certain prototype smartphones in residential locations.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request or if any further action is required on Intel's part.

WILKINSON) BARKER) KNAUER) LLP

PAUL J. SINDERBRAND
PARTNER
2300 N STREET, NW
SUITE 700
WASHINGTON, DC 20037-1128
MAIN 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851
PSINDERBRAND@WBKLAW.COM
WWW.WBKLAW.COM

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail administrator@wbklaw.com immediately.

11/7/2012